



Keegan Meistre

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/WEB DEVELOPER

Please click this
Button
to view this cv online.

Good day my name is Keegan Meistre

I am 28 years old with experience in Digital and silk screen branding and print with an extensive knowledge of online media and marketing.

I have work in both agency and standalone designer positions at various companies

I have over 5 years work experience and a wealth of knowledge and ideas.

I am Mac and PC trained and I have extensive experience dealing directly with customers.

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future.

My skills

Consultants

During my work experience, I have been given many opportunities to consult and add value to many projects, from things like procurement of specialized goods to branding and design elements for blue chip companies.

Art direction

I like to think of myself as not just a designer but as a strategic thinker. I am always upskilling in order to keep up with the latest and greatest trends. This is a key step in any company to have a consistent modern and effective brand.

Prototyping

During my many previous jobs, innovation has been the key to success. Building new products, equipment and successfully developing them into working assets, is all in a days work for me.

Graphic design

I like to think of my design abilities as one of the strongest tools under my belt. In my opinion a good designer will either make or break a brand in the end. It is always important to having a memorable design in order for anything to work, whether it is a website or simple business card designs matter.

Web development

Whether it is a massive company or a small start up, you name it, and I have done it. Anyone can build a website these days, it is the quality of work that matters, that is what sets me and my designs apart from the rest.

Brand strategy

Whether it is a campaign to change public perception of an existing company or building awareness of a new brand, I do believe I would be a key asset in achieving this as a strategic thinker.

Work Experience

Ushaka kids world - Child Entertainer- Nov 2011 to June 2012

Headlines Advertising - Junior Designer/ Intern - June 2014 to May 2015

Balloon and Printing - Graphics Designer- May 2015 to Feb 2020

Brand Stand-Graphics Designer and Sales person March 2020

UMAD Digital marketing agency. Co Founder and Web Designer

Programs PC & MAC



Adobe: illustrator



Adobe: photoshop



Adobe: after effects



Adobe: indesign



Adobe premiere pro



Cpanel & most web tools

Other Skills & Abilities

- Clothing Design
- Web Design
(Front end and back end)
- Silk Screen Printing
- Digital Printing - Animation
- Complex problem solving
- 3-D modelling
- Project management
- Event management
- Computer Literate
(12 years)
- Team work - Integrity
- Organising
- Social Media
- Custom Video effects

Education

Matric with exemption in art
- Glenwood Boys High 2008 - 2011

Please click this Button to view online.

Diploma In multimedia
- CFAD 2012-2014

Please click this Button to view online.

My Work

Click the images below to view the website.



References

John Horne Glenwood Community Church
082 325 6160

Murray Fisher-Moore Senior Designer and Art director
071 492 4462

Warwick Hansen Senior Graphic Designer at Hirt and Carter
0823877602

Ross Appleford Director Balloon and Printing
031 303 9521

Certificates & Licenses

- Driver's License
- National Senior Certificate
- Diploma in Multi-media

Contact

Call: 082 619 6854

Email: meistrek@gmail.com

